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SOREL ENDOWMENT FUND.

Per Lord Bishop of Montreal, 1850........... £25 0 0
Lieut. General Sir Wm. Eyre, K.C.B.,........ 25 0 0
Rev. Wm. Anderson,....................... 100 0 0
Mrs. John Anderson,....................... 50 0 0
The late Mrs. Bray,........................ 50 0 0
Miss Cuthbert,............................. 100 0 0
Mrs. E. A. Clark,.......................... 50 0 0
The late Miss Mary Collins,................ . 0 0
Mrs. R. Hunt,............................. 1 5 0

DIOCESE OF NEWFOUNDLAND.

An interesting account is published in the Mornia Post, of the visita-
tion in 1861 of the Bislop of Newfoundland, in bis Churcli ship, to that
part of the coast of Labrador wlich is under the jurisdiction of the
Governor of Newfoundland. On the 23rd July, at Forteau, in the
Straits of Beileisie, just on the confines of the Diocese of Quebec and
Newfoundland, the Church ship had the honour of receiving on board
the venerable Bishop of Quebec, and his son, the Rev. A. Mountain.
They had been engaged for some weeks in visiting the scattered mem-
bers of the flock along the coast of Canadian Labrador, passing from
Settlenient to Settlement in such boats or vessels, as could be procured
at each place, depending upon the fishermen and the agents of the fish-
ing-firms for food and lodging,-a rough, dangerous, and most uncom-
fortable mode of voyaging. The change, therefore, to the Church ship
could not bc otherwise than agreeable, and on board for three days
afforded great gratification to the Bisliop of Newfoundland and his com-
panions. Prayers were said every morning and evening in the Church
at Fortean during their stay there; and on St. James' Day, both the
Bishops and all the Clergy (Messrs. Mountain, Pearson, and Botwood)
took part in the service, the Bishop of Quebec kindly preaching on the
occasion, and assisting his brother of Newfoundland in the administra-
tion of the loly Communion. This is a wonderful change froin the state
and condition of Newfoundland and Labrador, when first visited by
the Bishop in 1848. No public worship or means of grace were then
thought. of, and of course there were no churches or bouses of prayer.
At present two clergymen of the Church of England are stationed on
this coast, wlere they have permanently resided for several ycars, em-
ployed l constantly visiting from house to bouse and settlement to
settlement; three churches have been built and consecrated, and two
others arc advancing to completion. On this once desolate and for-
saken shore, in the handsome church of Forteau, during the past season,
the extraordinary spectacle was presented of two Bishops, two Priests,
and a Deacon celebrating Divine Service -with all the appropriate cir-
cumstances connected with the public worship of the Church of England.

The Church ship returned to St. John's on the 20th September, after
the performance of Divine Service in forty-seven differentSettlements,-


